Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON PuBLIC WORKS AND OPERATIONS
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau, Chairperson, Committee on Public Works &
Operations

RE: Request to Agendize Measures from the Committee on Public Works & Operations for

the February 4, 2025, Legislative Meeting
DATE: January 30, 2025

I request that the measures listed below appear on the agenda for the legislative meeting on
February 4, 2025.

e PR26-0400, Contract No. CW117574 with Compost Crew, Inc. A Benefit Corporation
Approval and Payment Authorization Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2025

e B26-0067, Contract No. CW117574 with Compost Crew, Inc. A Benefit Corporation
Approval and Payment Authorization Emergency Act of 2025.

Retroactive contract approval leqgislation at the request of the Department of Public
Works (DPW)

Over the past year, Compost Crew Inc. has partnered with the District, providing curbside
compost program to support the Department of Public Works’ (DPW) Office of Waste
Diversion (OWD). This is a retroactive contract and will approve payment from July 19, 2024
through July 18, 2025 for a maximum amount of $4,122,574.

Copies of both measures are attached. For any questions or concerns, please contact Sabrin
Qadi, Senior Legislative Assistant, or David Meni, Legislative Director.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary

Office of the General Counsel

Office of the Budget Director
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